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BUREAU OF AIR REGULATION

Mr. Al Linero

Professional Engineer Administrator

New Source Review

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS5500

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Subject: Combined Cycle Gas Turbine with Duct Burner
FDEP Permit No. 0950111-021-AV, E.U. No. 088/CEP-1
New Source Review Meeting Re: Forney Controls Replacement

Dear Mr. Linero:

We appreciate you and your staff meeting with Ed Godwin, Rich Bumar and me Tuesday
morning, March 18, 2003. We discussed our future plans to replace the obsolete Forney
high-level digital control system with a like kind partial control system to keep the plant
operating in its current condition. All’present agreed this routine replacement could
proceed as the system neither controls nor affects emissions, and therefore does not
trigger New Source Review or any other permitting requirements.

It is the intention of the Reedy Creek Improvement District to proceed with this routine
replacement of the Forney high-level digital control system in the next twelve to twenty-
four months.

If you have any questions or comments please call me at (407) 824-4184. My telefax
number is (407) 824-4529.
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